
Geo. W. C«ockett, Jr.
Thirteenth District

Michigan

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON, D. C 20515

March 13, 1986

Mr* Fred B. Renwick
New York university
100 Trinity Place
New York, NY 10006

Dear Mr. Renwick:

Ireceived both your letters of February 24
and March 3 with enclosures , and Iapologize for
this delayed response.

Inote that the Finance Committee of the
Morehouse Board of Trustees willbe tackling the
difficult issue of divestiture from companies doing
business in South Africa• Ithink it would be helpful
to the members of the Committee to review the enclosed
article by Steve Mufson, which appeared in the
March 11, 1986 , issue of the Wall Street Journal ,
concerning American corporations doing business in
South Africa and the so-called Sullivan principles.
I've therefore taken, the liberty of forwarding copies
to each member. /
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Very truly #/-/ /- x. j

( ( Geo. W. Crockett/ Jr.
Member of Congress ;
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cc: Morehouse, Board of Trustees
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